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TO:  JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: MARCH 23, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: United States Tennis Association Grant Award 

 
Request: 
Council Authorization to accept an award of $1,250 from the United States Tennis Association 
(USTA) for the Division of Parks and Recreation to operate the 2018 Summer Hispanic Tennis 
Clinic.  
 
Why are you requesting? 
The Division of Parks and Recreation submitted an application and has been offered grant  
funding from the United States Tennis Association (USTA) for the Lexington-Fayette County 
Parks and Recreation Summer Camp Program. As part of its summer programming, Lexington 
Parks & Recreation offers youth tennis clinics for participants 6-15 years old. Class sizes are 
limited and each clinic provides varying instruction as determined by the participants' ages 
and/or skill level.  
 
The 2018 Summer Hispanic Tennis Clinic will engage participants from age six and up to 
encourage family participation. Following the lead of the USTA regarding the importance of 
engaging the local Hispanic community, this will be the first time Lexington Parks & Recreation 
will offer an expressly Hispanic Tennis Clinic option as part of its summer tennis programming. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $1,250 has been awarded for 
this budget year. No costs are anticipated in future budget years.   
 
Are the funds budgeted?  BA 9140 is in process.   
 
File Number:  0343-18 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Conrad/Hamilton 
 
 


